Memo

To: Pat Ditri
'From: Gerry Benaquista
Re: Merck Grant - Street Law

Date: March 6, 2013

Please have check #0091912011 in the amount of $15,000.00 from Merck approved at
the March 19" board meeting. This check will be deposited in account #20-092-100-600-
10-20 (8103) Merck UHS Street Law and will be used to support the Union High School
Street Law Program.

Thank you.




» MERCK

Merck ]
One Merck Drive
WS2A-10

Whitehouse Station NJ 08889

1 91812011 1 1 01062 oo1

Township of Union Scheools, Union, N
Township of Unien Schools, Union, N
2350 N. 3rd st.

Union NJ 07921

Tax Id: 22-6002358

Organization Name: Township of Union Schools, Union, NJ
Payment Amount: 15Q000.6€

Program Title: Union High School Street Law Program
Program Date: 61/01/2@13

On behalf of Office of Corporate Philanthropy
we are pleased to enclose a check representing support of
Union High School Street Law Program

Please accept this contribution with our best wishes for continued success.
If you have any questions please do net hesitate to contact us.

Sinceretly,
0ffice of Corporate Philanthropy

. CHECKNUMBER . | DATE - VENDOR NQ. . NAME . . TOTAL AMOUNT

91912011 02/19/13 Township of Union Schools, Un $15,000.00

LH2591 10,01 223,10

WS2A-10 ,
Whitehouse Station N1 08689

" PAY:" FIFTEEN THOUSAND AND :00/100 DOLLARS

_ . o f‘[’ CHECK AMOUNT
. TO THE ORDER of . Township of Union Schools, Union,; N . k¥ $15,000.00;J
b e = Township:+¢f Union Schools, Union, N &

2350 N, 3rd St.
Union NJ 07921
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